

CAUNTON PARISH COUNCIL
Clerk: Catherine Millward
E-mail - cauntonparishclerk@gmail.com

Notice is given of the Parish Council Meeting to be held at 7.30 pm on **Wednesday 11 April 2018** in Dean Hole School, Manor Road, Caunton

Agenda

1. Apologies for absence
2. Declarations of interest
3. Dispensations
4. 10 minutes public speaking time
5. Minutes of the Parish Council meetings held on 14 March 2018
6. Matters arising – for information only
7. Reports from district and county councillors
8. Reports from councillors
9. Arrangements for 2018 Annual Parish Meeting
10. Financial matters:
 - a. Financial position as at 31 March 2018
 - b. Accounts for payment
 - c. Parish magazine – donation
 - d. Review system of internal control and internal audit system effectiveness
 - e. Risk assessment 2018-19
11. Planning matters:
 - a. Applications:
 - i. 18/00515/FUL | THE DEMOLITION OF AN EXISTING CATTLE SHED AND THE RELOCATION AND CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW LARGER CATTLE SHED. | Moorbeck House Mill Lane Caunton
 - ii. 18/00577/FUL | Proposed single storey side extension to dwelling to form self contained accomodation | Rose Cottage, Mill Lane, Caunton
 - b. To note planning decisions by NSDC: None to date
 - c. Enforcement matters
12. A616 – 50 mph speed limit/alternative traffic calming measures (including report on joint parish council meeting on 23 October 2017 if available)
13. Village services including monthly property managers' inspection report (to include telephone kiosk and defibrillators)
14. Village environment and appearance including:
 - a. Playground including:
 - i. Monthly property managers' inspection report
 - ii. Playground maintenance repairs
 - b. Best Kept Village Competition group report and 2018 competition entry
 - c. Village signs
 - d. Annual war memorial inspection
 - e. Provision of allotments, including:
 - i. Approval of lease
 - ii. Approval of Allotments Committee terms of reference
 - iii. Approval of individual allotment leases
 - iv. Land works necessary for provision of allotments
 - v. Funding
 - f. Mill Lane – Pooling water
 - g. Dog mess
 - h. New grit bin – Norwell Road near Hedge Row
 - i. Street light - Norwell Road near Hedge Row
15. Service Faults
16. Correspondence:
 - a. NCC – Bridleway 12
 - b. NCC – Footpath diversion – Beesthorpe Hall
17. Agenda items for the next meeting
18. Date of next meeting: **Wednesday 9 May 2018** at 7.30 pm

Catherine Millward
5 April 2018